Village War Memorial outside Christ Church Great Ayton
Herbert WILSON

Herbert WILSON was born in the spring of 1895 in Slapewath, Guisborough the Son of Insurance Agent, Thomas
WILSON and Kate (nee WATSON).

In 1901 Herbert aged 5 was living in 30, High Street, North Ormesby, with his mother and father and siblings Wilfred
and May.

In 1911 Herbert was with the family now including Dorothy and Dennis and living in Romany Road, Great Ayton.
Herbert aged 15 is working as a groom.
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Sadly Private Herbert Wilson, number G/6660 of the 6th Battalion
Buffs (East Kent Regiment) was killed in action 23" February 1916.
France and Flanders.

Herbert is also remembered on Loos Memorial to the missing.

We believe Herbert may have died on ‘another day in the
trenches’. Throughout the war, daily deaths were on average 500 a
day, just a part of the ‘wastage’ in the continuous war of attrition.
Shell fire into the trenches could have had the result we see here,
three soldiers being blasted into nothing and therefore
unidentifiable.

Historical Information

Vermelles was in German hands from the middle of October 1914 to the beginning of December 1914, when it was
recaptured by the French. The cemetery was begun in August 1915 (though a few graves are slightly earlier), and
during the Battle of Loos, when the Chateau was used as a dressing station, Plot | was completed. It was laid out and
fenced by the Pioneers of the 1st Gloucesters, and known for a long time as "Gloucester Graveyard". The remaining
Plots were made by the Divisions (from the Dismounted Cavalry Division onwards) holding the line 1.6 kilometres
East of the cemetery until April 1917, and they incorporated a few isolated French graves of October 1914. From
April 1917, to the Armistice, the cemetery was closed; but after the Armistice some graves were re-grouped and
others were brought in (to Plots Il, IV and VI) from the battlefields to the East.

There are now over 2134 First World War casualties commemorated in this cemetery. Of these, 198 are unidentified
and special memorials are erected to six soldiers from the United Kingdom, known to be buried among them. This
cemetery also contains the graves of 11 casualties of other nationalities.



